State of Alabama
The Alabama Board of Electrical Contractors
2777 Zelda Road
Montgomery, AL 36106
(334) 420-7232
Fax (334) 263-6115

www.aecb.alabama.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Approved Examination Applicants
Electrical Contractor and Journeyman

FROM: Keith E. Warren
Executive Director

DATE: May 19, 2020

Due to the COVID-19, institutions that administer test on behalf of the Board have temporarily
closed. Starting May 20, 2020 board-approved candidates will have an open-ended eligibility
end date for the remainder of 2020 to take the exam. Individuals with a current eligibility end
date will be extended to December 31, 2020. Candidates whose eligibility ended between March
/ June 2020 contact the Board office if PROV does not have your current eligibility end date.
There are three temporary locations available for testing with limited seating until regular sites
re-open. You will be required to complete the Assumption of the Risk and Hold Harmless
Waiver. You can print one from the Board’s site complete take to site day of exam or it can be
done at test site.

North Alabama Electrical JATC
1805 E. 17™ Street
Sheffield, AL 35660

Birmingham Electrical JATC
5000 East Lake Blvd.
Birmingham, AL 35217

Montgomery Electrical JATC
1469 Jean Street
Montgomery, AL 36107

Contact PROV at, toll free (866) 720-7768 to schedule an exam date at one of these temporary
testing sites.



